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DATE: July 21, 2017

TO: MIAX Options Members

FROM: MIAX Options Regulatory Department

RE: Roll-Out Schedule for cPRIME, cC2C, and cQCC Orders

MIAX Options filed proposed rule changes to permit the entry and execution of Complex PRIME (“cPRIME"),
Complex Customer-to-Customer Cross (“cC2C”), and Complex Qualified Contingent Cross (“cQCC”) Orders. The
rule changes have been approved and have become effective, and will be implemented according to the
following roll-out schedule, commencing at the opening of trading on August 4, 2017. All date references are
to the opening of trading on such date and apply to all three complex crossing order types (cPRIME, cC2C, and
cQCQ).

e August 4,2017: All options associated with underlying symbols starting with the letter Z (Match
Engine 21)

e August 8,2017: All options associated with the SPY underlying (Match Engine 24)

e August 10, 2017: All options associated with all remaining underlying symbols (Match Engines 1-20,
22-23)

For questions, please contact Trading Operations at TradingOperations@MIAXOptions.com or (609) 897-7302.

Regulatory inquiries should be directed to Regulatory@MIAXOptions.com or (609) 897-7309.
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